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Dear Kelly:

In Weghington on 2k January you left with me an ocutline in
wtiting of a proposed modification program whieh O and I discussed with
you. I am writing to sumarize my understanding of the Prnaram on vhieh
we agresd, vhich differs in certsin details from your proposal. My under-
stending is as follows:

1. Your aiycraft will be uﬁigned to Detachment A. Modifications
on these must be completed and they must be operational no later than 6 April
1986. These will be mumbers 345, 346, 347, and 3uB.

2. The modifications to be accomplished will be thoge set forth
under paragraph 5 of your Modification Program.

3. These modifications on these four airereft will be carried out

25X1A | | taking advantage of weather interruptions azd other available
tine,

. Airecraft number 34l is presently assigned to flight test and
vill remain so until the delivery of mmber 349. At that time (the end of
April) muber 349 will be assigned to flight testing and number 34k mede
svailable for training.
5., The modification of aireraft mumbers 342, 343 and poseibly 344
will have to be performed at Burbank. @ince it will probably be impossible
to ﬁ'.ithﬂx&‘vr- any of these aireraft from active use until after April 15th,

. 25X1A
their nodification will be postponed until the delivery of mmber 350.

Modification can be undertaken sooner if, in agreement with
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it should prove feasible.
‘We discussed briefly the rather extensive rearrangement of

cookpit instruments snd equipment proposed by in his report 25X1A
to the ﬁmnder, BAC. Pending further discussion with nost 25X1A

of these modifications do not appesr to us to be necessary. Accordingly,
! only such modificetions as can be mede essily by agreement between you
25X1A and should be urdertaken until there has been an oppnrtunitg

Vi lE

| S'ur s further conversaticn snd finel decislion on this matter.
I hope the above is in sccord with your understanding . It
was as always a great plessure to see you again.

My best regards.
Yours,

Pick

25X1A
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